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The cultural heritage value also lies in its association with Brampton’s early settlers,
particularly the McClure and Early families.

In 1860, David McClure purchased 100 acres of Lot 4, Concession 3, west of Hurontario
Street. The 1861 Census of Canada shows that David McClure lived in a one-and-a-half
storey brick house with his wife and nine children. In keeping with settlement trends, the
house was a brick “starter home” that eventually formed the back part of the fancier
brick construction at the front fagade. The front portion of the house was built by Robert
McClure, David and Jane's son, who acquired the farm in 1871. The front facade is
marked by a date stone that reads “A.D. 1877”. The McClure family is well-known in the
Brampton area. In fact, there are five other McClure family related properties in the
area. All of the McClure properties are located in Ward 6, located at Creditview Road,
Heritage Road, Highway 7 and Mississauga Road.

The farm stayed with the McClure family until 1951, when Janet McClure sold the
eastern half of Lot 4, Concession 3 WHS to as joint tenants.
The ] family eventually subdivided the land until the brick farmhouse occupied a lot
less than 8 acres in size. In 1986, the property was granted to _ who

subsequently sold it to [ GG i~ 1992

The property also holds contextual value, as it is directly associated with Brampton's
rich agricultural history. The farmstead is a remnant of a 100-acre pioneer farm
associated with a branch of the McClure family. According to Pope’s 1877 map of
Chinguacousy, the area was a “first-class agricultural township.” The land was noted for
being prosperous since farms were usually in a high state of cultivation. In the late 19"
century, the township experienced an economic boom much like its neighbouring
township, the Toronto Gore. At this time, the shift from log to brick farmhouses
represented the agricultural prosperity that prevailed in Brampton. As a masonry
farmhouse constructed in the late 19" century, the McClure Farmhouse is a token of an
important phase in the growth of Brampton.

The farmhouse is also associated with a broader historical context as it is located within
close proximity to several other heritage resources. The Bowstring Arch Bridge, carrying
Creditview Road over the Credit River, Creditdale Farm (8028 Creditview Road), and
Camp Naivelt (8596 Creditview Road) have been designated under Part IV of the
Ontario Heritage Act. Bonnie Braes, located southwest to the property at 8675
Creditview Road, and Springbrook Valley School, located at 1030 Queen Street West,
are listed on the Municipal Heritage Register. The Churchville Heritage Conservation
District is located approximately 3.3 km to the southeast, and the historic village of
Springbrook is located about 1.5 km to the west of 8678 Chinguacousy Road.

DESCRIPTION OF HERITAGE ATTRIBUTES
Unless otherwise indicated, the reasons for designation apply generally to all exterior

elevations, fagades, foundation, roof and roof trim, all doors, windows, other structural
openings and associated trim, all architectural detailing, construction materials of wood,








